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TO: Hamburg Board of Trustees
FROM: Pat Hohl
DATE: April 9, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Huron River Aquatic Weed Harvest Agreement

Number of Supporting Documents: 2

Requested Action

Please approve the PLM agreement for aquatic weed harvest in the Huron River

Background

Since 2005, Hamburg Township has harvested aquatic weeds in the Huron River between Ore Lake and
the M-36 bridge when condition warranted and when we were able to launch the harvester.



